Anderson, Ryan

From: Bailey, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 3:31 PM

To: Brnavich, Mark

Subject: FW: Question on State Funding for children that are homeschooled

FYI, about ESA funding in Colorado City.

Michael G. Bailey

Chief Deputy / Chief of Staff

Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-8080 Office

602-542-4085 Fax

michael.bailey@azag.gov

NOTICE: This email (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use
of the specific individual(s} to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify Valerie
Neumann at 602-542-8017 and delete the original email. Thank you.

From: Edwards, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 3:17 PM

To: Bailey, Michael

Subject: FW: Question on State Funding for children that are homeschooled

Here is a preliminary answer to the Attorney General’s question last Thursday.

From: Myers, Susan
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:46 PM

To: Edwards, Michael

Subject: RE: Question on State Funding for children that are homeschooled

- Susan

From: Edwards, Michaelr
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 1:55 PM




To: Myers, Susan
Subject: Question on State Funding for children that are homeschooled

Does the State provide any funding for parents who are home schooling their children?
If so, are there records on who is receiving that funding in the Colorado City area?
Last, are there any provisions to check the academic progress of children who are home schooled?

Thanks.

Mike Edwards

Special Agent Supervisor
T Office of the Altorney General
Criminal Division/Special Investigations Section
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542.7968 | Cell: 602 NN | Fax; 602.542.4882
michael.edwards@azag.qov
hito:/iveww.azag.qov




Anderson, Ryan

From: Bailey, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 12:35 PM

To: Lopez, John; Draye, Dominic

Ce: Brinovich, Mark; Anderson, Ryan

Subject: FW: Uranium resources in N. AZ - technical documentation
Attachments: Breccia Pipe NEWS RELEASE - MLA.doc

See bhelow.,

Looks like we have ncw evidence showing uranium deposits might be 10-100 times greater than originally estimated.

Michael G. Bailey

Chief Deputy / Chief of Staff

Office of the Arizona Atlorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-3080 Office

602-542-4085 Fax

michael.bailley@azag.gov

NOTICE: This email {an< any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use
of the specific individus'{5) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify Valerle
Neumann at 602-542-51117 and delete the original email. Thank you.

From: Jacchs, David
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 12:28 PM

To: Bailey, Michael; Morthup, Dawn

Subject: FW: Uranium resources in N. AZ - technical documentation

As you can see from below, NRS’s client, State Geologist Lee Allison, asked me to offer his agency’s technical assistance
on National Mining A+'n v. Jewell, the challenge to the federal withdrawal order preventing new uranium mining
claims. | believe Arizc:ia has signed on to Utah's amicus brief in the 9'" Circuit. AZGS has supported the profitability and
safety of uranium miring in Northern Arizona.

Please let me know if ;ou’d like me to get any further information or arrange anything.

David F. Jacobs

Assistant Attorney General

State of Arizona

177 N. Church Avenuu, Suile 1105
Tucson, AZ 85701

P: (520) 638-2818
F: (520) 628-6050

From: Lee Allison [m-+ito:lee.allisonéazgs.az.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, O:lober 07, 2015 11:38 AM




To: Jacobs, David
Subject: Uranium re' »urces in N, AZ - technical documentation

David, | saw that the - - weizghed in on the lawsuit to averturn the withdrawal of ~1 million acres of federal iand in N. AZ
from mining explorat. i and development, We’ve been working in that region for some time and recently issued a
report indicating the : utential uranium resources could be ten to one hundred times greater than currently

estimated. We werc 1 cooperating agency with BLM on the studies before the withdrawal and have relevant info on
that process and resu!i .

We're happy to proviiie Lechnical info or briefings on our geologic assessments.
LA

M. Lee Allison

State Geologist & D 1or

Arizona Geological 5ty

416 W. Congress, #11

Tucson, AZ 85701

+1 520209 4121
lee.allison@azgs.az.p
www.arizonageclogy " ngspot.com






